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Fw: Your ADT Security Proposal

From Eva Rowles <e.rowles@mvcsdboard.org>
Date Wed 5/14/2025 5:05 PM
To Ryan McEachen <r.mceachen@morongovalleyfire.org>

Get Outlook for Android

From: ADT Security Services <adt@t.adt.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:42:57 PM
To: Eva Rowles <e.rowles@mvcsdboard.org>
Subject: Your ADT Security Proposal
 

What you love is one of a kind. Your protection should be too. (951) 545-7554

Dear Eva Rowles,

Thank you for choosing ADT. Below is our proposal based on your business
security needs as we discussed. Your new system will help you protect the
business you have worked so hard to build and will allow you to add even more
features in the future! I look forward to setting up your installation. If you have
any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Michael Moreno
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6-month money-back guarantee

Your satisfaction is our #1 priority. Get all installation and monitoring
fees refunded if ADT can't resolve your system or service concerns.*

*Certain restrictions may apply. See terms and conditions here.

Proposal

Eva Rowles
11165 vale dr
Morongo Valley, CA 92256

ID: 121786869
Expires: 6/13/2025

Your Security Specialist

Michael Moreno
t: (951) 545-7554
e: morenomichael@adt.com

Area Manager

Tristan Williams
t: +1 9513901900
e: tristanwilliams@adt.com

Your Customized ADT Smart and Secure Plan
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Video Surveillance Solution Install Monthly

HERE'S YOUR SYSTEM    

1 [XRN-420S-2TB] - Network video recorder
supports 8K UHD 8MP IP camera
recording/display, 4 PoE/PoE+ 2TB.

$750.00 $23.25

1 [XRN-420S-2TB] - Network video recorder
supports 8K UHD 8MP IP camera
recording/display, 4 PoE/PoE+ 2TB.

$0.00 $0.00

System Plan Subtotal $750.00 $0.00

HERE'S YOUR ADDED TECH    

6 [LABOR] - Additional Labor $600.00 $0.00

3 [ANV-L7012R] - 4MP Vandal Dome
Network Camera, 3.0mm fixed optical lens,
WDR 120dB, Smart-IR, IP66, IK10, PoE

$900.00 $0.00

3 [SBP-137WMW1] - Dome Camera Wall
Mount (white)

$210.00 $0.00

System & Added Tech Subtotal $2,460.00 $0.00

REAL PROTECTION SERVICES    

1 [XRN-420S-2TB] - Network video recorder
supports 8K UHD 8MP IP camera
recording/display, 4 PoE/PoE+ 2TB.

$0.00 $23.25

3 [ANV-L7012R] - 4MP Vandal Dome
Network Camera, 3.0mm fixed optical lens,
WDR 120dB, Smart-IR, IP66, IK10, PoE

$0.00 $50.85

3 [SBP-137WMW1] - Dome Camera Wall
Mount (white)

$0.00 $4.62

Real Protection Services Subtotal $0.00 $78.72

ADDITIONAL SAVINGS & DISCOUNTS    

1 Smart Discounts / Equipment & Installation ($465.00) ($0.00)



Subtotal after savings & discounts $1,995.00 $78.72

Total    

Estimated Taxes $154.61 $0.00

Total after savings & discounts $2,149.61 $78.72

Payment options

Pay all at once

$2149.61
1 payment

*With 36 month monitoring contract. Early termination fees apply. For terms and pricing, click here.

Monthly Monitoring Fee

$ 78.72 /mo*

Let's get your installation scheduled!
Call or email Michael Moreno.

(951) 545-7554 morenomichael@adt.com
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Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. If you have any questions, please contact IT.

*Financing available for equipment and installation costs only. Financing available for well- qualified borrowers at 0% Annual
Percentage Rate for a minimum of $ up to a max limit of $ for each approved application. First payment due upon equipment
installation and subsequent payments in equal monthly installments for the term selected. 12, 24, 36, & 60- month terms
available. Full remaining balance for equipment and installation due immediately upon termination of the related ADT services
for ADT‑provided financing. Third party financing options available for well‑qualified borrowers. Not available in Puerto Rico.

To ensure you receive future ADT communications, please add adt@t.adt.com to your address book.

©2025 ADT LLC. All rights reserved. ADT, the ADT logo, (800) ADT-ASAP and the product/service names listed in this
document are marks and/or registered marks. Unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. Third-party marks are the property of
their respective owners. License information available at www.ADT.com/legal or by calling (800) ADT-ASAP. CA ACO7155,
974443, PPO120288, 11157-99; 1000046587,1000027300 MA 7242C; NC Licensed by the Alarm
Systems Licensing Board of the State of North Carolina; 2736-CSA, 2381-CSA; NY 12000305615,
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